
State of Florida 

FILED 11/15/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 10950-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 15, 2019 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics~ .. /< -~­
Place in Docket File 

Please place the attached email regarding the waiver of the 60-day file and suspend clock in the 
documents section of Docket No. 20190201-GU. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sevini, 

Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Friday, November 15, 2019 12:20 PM 
Sevini Guffey 
Bianca Lherisson; Tripp Coston 
RE: Docket No. 20190201-GU Revised Transportation Nomination Tariffs 

FPUC and FPUC-Fort Meade agree to waive the 60-day file and suspend clock to allow staff to take this matter to the 
Commission's February 4 Agenda Conference. 

Best, 
Beth 

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:sguffey@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Keating, Beth; Mike Cassel (mcassel@fpuc.com) 
Cc: Bianca Lherisson; Tripp Coston 
Subject: Docket No. 20190201-GU Revised Transportation Nomination Tariffs 

Beth, 

Staff is planning to take the recommendation of the subject docket to the February 4, 2020 agenda. 

Could FPUC please waive the 60-day clock until that agenda? 

Thanks. 
Sevini 

Sevini K. Guffey 

Public Utility Analyst II 
Division of Economics 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850.413.6204 
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